From: Harmon Rita T.

To: “John Jacquez"
Subject: RE: Collete Park
Date: Friday, October 23, 2015 10:32:31 AM

Thank you John, | appreciate that.
Rita

From: John Jacquez [mailto:jjacquez@mecnm.com]
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 8:29 AM

To: Harmon Rita T.

Subject: RE: Collete Park

Thank you Rita, |just wanted to complement you on bringing some well needed consistency to the
hydrology department. | can only imagine what that department would run like with the appropriate
staffing. You do a great job!!!

Best Regards,

Johw Jacquez

Project Manager

Miller Englneering Consultants
3500 Comanche NE, Bldg. F
Albugquerque, NM 7107
Phone: 505-888-7500

Fax: 505-g88-3200

From: Harmon Rita T. [mailto:rharmon@cabg.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 8:23 AM

To: John Jacquez <jjacquez@mecnm.com>
Subject: RE: Collete Park

John, Verlyn.

| am ok with the revisions. When you submit the Engineer’s Certification plan, submit the
Approved plans as well as this revised plan. Put a bubble around the area in the plan view that has
changed and show all the as-built information on the revised plan. | will include this
correspondence in the drainage file.

Thank you,

Rita Harmon, P.E.
Senior Engineer

Planning Department
Development & Review Services Division

600 2"9 St. NW, Suite 201
Albuquerque, NM 87102
t 505-924-3695
f 505-924-3864
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From: John Jacquez [mailto:jjacquez@mecnm.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 4:26 PM

To: Harmon Rita T.
Subject: RE: Collete Park

2.5:1is the best | could do without having a wall over 12” tall. Remember that there is an existing wall
that runs behind the sidewalk parallel to the sidewalk. These improvements are all behind the existing
wall. The existing wall is about 18” to 24” tall. Look on google earth.

Best Regards,
Johw Jacquez
Project Manager
Miller Englneering Consultants
3500 Comanche NE, Bldg. F
Albuguerque, NM 7107
Phone: 505-828-7500
Fax: 505-888-3800

From: Harmon Rita T. [mailto:rharmon@cabg.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 4:15 PM

To: John Jacquez <jjacquez@mecnm.com>
Subject: RE: Collete Park

John,
| can’t scale the electronic. What is the slope here?
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From: John Jacquez [mailto:jjacquez@mecnm.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 4:00 PM

To: Harmon Rita T.
Cc: Verlyn Miller; Kyra Springer
Subject: RE: Collete Park

——~

b

Py

£



mailto:jjacquez@mecnm.com
mailto:rharmon@cabq.gov
mailto:jjacquez@mecnm.com
mailto:jjacquez@mecnm.com

Rita,

Please find the attached revised plan per yours and Verlyn’s telephone conversation. Let me know if you
need anything else for your approval.

Thanks John

Best Regards,
Johwn Jacquez

Project Manager

Miller Englneering Consultants
3500 Comnnche NE, Blog. F
Albugueraque, NM £7107
Phowne: 505-2LL-F500

Fax: 505-888-3800

From: John Jacquez

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 11:40 AM

To: 'Harmon Rita T.' <rharmon@cabg.gov

Cc: Verlyn Miller <vmiller@mecnm.com>; 'Kyra Springer' <kyra@va-architects.com>
Subject: RE: Collete Park

Rita,

Please find the attached original grading and drainage plan and the revision (rfi 56). Due to existing
utilities on site the invert of the sd pipe had to drop from 28 to 25.96. The previous design had a
retaining wall, with the change in elevation we are now proposing a concrete slope blanket and the pipe
mitered to the slope instead of the retaining wall.

We are hoping to as built this and show it on the as built certification, but since there is an SO-19 the
inspector may say something due to the change from the originally approved Grading and Drainage Plan.

Let me know your thoughts at your earliest convenience, as always the contractor is on hold until this
issue is resolved.

Thanks as always, John

Best Regards,
_Johwn Jacquez

Project Manager

Miller Englneering Consultants
3500 Comnnche NE, Blog. F
Albugueraque, NM £7107
Phowne: 505-LLL-F500

Fox: 505-888-2800

From: John Jacquez
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 11:47 AM
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To: 'Harmon Rita T.' <rharmon@cabqg.gov>
Cc: Verlyn Miller <vmiller@mecnm.com>; Kyra Springer <kyra@va-architects.com>
Subject: FW: Collete Park

Rita,

There needs to be some changes within the right of way on this project Collette Park Elementary, 2100
Morris, (H21/D010). | am putting together a sketch showing the changes tomorrow, and | was
wondering if we could meet to discuss the changes with you and get your consent before construction
moves forward. Could you check your schedule and let us know so we can meet on this. As always Rita,
the contractor is on hold until we get this resolved, so the sooner the better.

Thanks John

Best Regards,

John Jacquez

Project Manager

Miller Engineering Consultants
2500 Comanche NE, Blog. F
Albuguerque, NM €7107
Phone: 505-222-7500

Fax: 505-88-2L800

From: Jana Miller

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 10:49 AM
To: John Jacquez <jjacquez@mecnm.com>
Subject: Collete Park


mailto:rharmon@cabq.gov
mailto:vmiller@mecnm.com
mailto:kyra@va-architects.com
mailto:jjacquez@mecnm.com

W=
@ g IS
: ESD
g 2 00 == 3%
o P R @ |5 888
C |3 E5at
o)y G kK =10 5358
KO | Jopedualk 00 05 U g5 =3
B 3 2 o O 285>
4y & AN @ 3, v 5 10 -
L < vz ¥ Ego
& B2 / v P ¥ <% W) EH
A e / - \Ldﬁ\ O%E /?4'/‘?/0., %8 7ol éggg
1=}
: ® < &
s ¥ Q 25
@ ; 3 MATCH § . Y ;Z o <8
| _ | Al 4 = n
° ) ~~ z i 4 = g
< NS ' 1 =3
. A 5 v 2 - Q
=507 AL 3 Ny % ; : 2 D=
< 7 T i <
7 5 —
g MATCH
2% NG 1 >
ATOH - ! p
z EYISTNG L ]

o

By _ ;;
1 [NOTE: r -- g
~ 1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE THE y i | 3 il

C NECESSARY PRECAUTIONS TO ENSURE | A
C THAT THE EXISTING CANOPY LOCATED 1 - Y.
~ ALONG THE EAST SIDE OF THE PROPOSED | =™ | ] i L.
ADMINISTRATION BUILDING WILL BE } A

-+ PROTECTED AT ALL TIMES AND IS NOT
DAMAGED OR DISTURBED DURING

CONSTRUCTION.  ANY DAMAGES TO THE o
CANOPY WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF @
THE CONTRACTOR AND REPAIRS WILL BE
MADE AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.
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GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN

EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION

NEW 18”3 NYLOPLAST DRAIN BASIN SEE DETAIL SHEET C—502 FOR DETAILS.

3) TWO WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION, THE

NEW HANDICAP RAMP. SEE ARCHITECTURAL SHEETS FOR DETAIL.

SLOPE PER PLANS AND AS INDICATED ON SHEET C-502.

SAWCUT EXISTING CONCRETE SIDEWALK TO A CLEAN STRAIGHT EDGE.
MATCH EXISTING ELEVATIONS AND PROVIDE SEALED CONSTRUCTION
JOINT AT THE INTERFACE.

PROPOSED MAJOR CONTOUR APPARENT RIGHT OF WAY/PROPERTY LINE.

PROPOSED MINOR CONTOUR OUTFALL OF NEW 12" STORM DRAIN PIPE. INV.= 25.96

MILLER ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS

Engineers o Planners

CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE AND REINSTALL

ASPHALT REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT AS REQUIRED FOR CONCRETE SIDEWALK UANDSCAPING AS NECESSARY TO INSTALL

INSTALLATION.  CONTRACTOR SHALL SAWCUT ASPHALT TO A CLEAN STRAIGHT CONNECT NEW DOWNSPOUT TO NEW 12" STORM DRAIN LINE. NEW DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS. CONTRACTOR

EDGE. NEW ASPHALT SECTION SHALL MATCH EXISTING ASPHALT SECTIONS AND
ELEVATIONS. SEE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT FOR MINIMUM PAVEMENT SECTION SEE ARCHITECTURAL SHEETS FOR CONNECTION DETALS. SHALL REUSE EXISTING LANDSCAFING MATERIAL. ALBUQUERQUE, M 67107
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FLOW LINE @ NEW DOUBLE 24" WIDE SIDEWALK CULVERT PER CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE FOR HORIZONTAL CONTROL- A['E cvgﬁ's%u@ﬁoﬂ?'éﬁ'é&t ANEON%RL;% 'gx'l‘,sof PH%NS oF draun by: JAL
TOP OF ASPHALT STANDARD DRAWING #2236. COVER SHALL EXTEND 24" PAST EXIST. @ NEW 4’9" WIDE CONCRETE CHANNEL. SEE SHEET C-502 FOR DETAIL. NEW 12°X12°X12" TEE. SEE SHEET C—-501 CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER SO THAT THE checked by: RAL
TOP OF WAL SIDEWALK. CONTRACTOR SHALL TACK WELD THE BOLTS AT THE PLATE. FOR HORIZONTAL CONTROL. CONFLICT CAN BE RESOLVED WITH A MINIMUM AMOUNT OF A e vame 05007 GG
BOTTOM OF WALL @ ASPHALT/CURB AND GUTTER REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT. SAWCUT EXISTING @ NEW WALL CUT, AS NECESSARY TO INSTALL DRAINAGE COMPONENTS AS o DELAY. -
T o et ASPHALT/CURB AND GUTTER TO A CLEAN STRAIGHT EDGE. REPLACE AND SHOWN ON THIS SHEET. REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF CONCRETE. @ NEW 6"X12" ELBOW. SEE SHEET C—501 5) BACK FILL COMPACTION SHALL BE ACCORDING TO
TOP OF SIDEWALK MATCH TO EXISTING SECTIONS AND ELEVATIONS. SEE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT @ NEW 12”9 NYLOPLAST DRAIN BASIN SEE DETAIL SHEET C—502 FOR DETALS. FOR HORIZONTAL CONTROL. TRAFFIC/STREET USE. revisions:
FINISH GRADE FOR MINIMUM PAVEMENT SECTION REQUIREMENTS SEE SHEET C-501 FOR HORIZONTAL CONTROL. @ EXISTING BUILDING TO REMAIN. 6)cgffAl'lh'lHTEENc;\mEERogFT‘?&EF;&%;ET?TSYHQIEITNSESEESEEESPONSIBIUTY
SWALE @ NEW CONCRETE SIDEWALK. SEE ARCHITECTURAL SHEETS FOR SECTIONS. NEW 12"X12"X22.5" BEND. SEE SHEET C—501 FOR HORIZONTAL CONTROL 7) WORK ON ARTERIAL STREETS SHALL BE PERFORMED ON A 24

SLOPE PER PLANS AND DETAILS ON SHEET C—502. @ EXISTING BUILDING TO BE EXPANDED AND 27 HOUR BASIS
HIGH POINT @ @ NEW CONCRETE SIDEWALK. SEE ARCHITECTURAL SHEETS FOR SIDEWALK DETAILS. RENOVATED. -
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